## WI CPCP Community Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes - July 17, 2024

Committee Members present: Bethany Weinert, MD, (SE Region), Scott Radtke (Catalpa), Tessa Vance (Wisconsin Women's Health Foundation), Emily Sullivan (Wisconsin Women's Health Foundation), Karen Katz (Office of Children's Mental Health), Rosa Kim, MD (Medical Director), Heidi Massey (DHS), Elizabeth Nelson (Program Manager) Committee Members Absent: Jolyne Check Ostrowski, APNP (North Region), Andrea Chao, MD (South Region), Angela Lunn, NP (North Region), Trina Kaiser, FNP-C (West Region)

## **Introductions & Committee Business**

Farewell and thank you to outgoing members Karen Kujawski of NAMI (not attending today) and Emily Sullivan of WWHF. Welcome new members Tessa Vance of WWHF and Karen Katz of Wisconsin OCMH.

News from members' practices or agencies:

- Scott highlighted Catalpa's professional education efforts: providing a training site for one child psychiatry fellow, two post-doc testing psychologists, and supervision of several master's level clinicians working toward licensure.
- Karen shared that OCMH focuses on data and lived experience. She shared links to two Informational pieces in the meeting chat: OCMH Feelings Thermometer (wi.gov) and Supporting the Mental Health of Kids with Disabilities.
- o Emily announced a re-branding of the Children's Mental & Behavioral Health Resource Navigator to be launched at the end of July. The new name will be *Youth Wellness Hub*. In addition, gap analysis work is ongoing to close MBH service provider gaps in underserved areas of the state. <u>Youth Wellness Hub</u> (wellbadger.org)
- o Heidi spoke about HRSA PMHCA and DHS funding awards for WI CPCP.

## Wisconsin Child Psychiatry Consultation Program (WI CPCP) Updates

Education Plans for FY25 were shared. Two new online CME modules will be released in 2025, on the topics of *OCD* and *Mental Health in Schools*. Quarterly Case Conference Series will continue in 2024/25 after a successful inaugural year in2023/24. Initial feedback on clinic staff education: 3 online learning modules and live education by psychiatric RN. Enthusiastic uptake early on has

dropped off a bit. Marketing/outreach efforts continue. CAC input requested on ways to increase success of outreach.

## Discussion

- Suggestions for getting clinics interested in utilizing WI CPCP clinic staff education offerings included reaching out to clinic managers and organizers of staff lunch & learn sessions, dropping fliers in staff lunchrooms, promotion in publications such as the WWHF provider newsletter, and producing a testimonial video featuring staff who have participated in the education sessions.
- Karen suggested "Kids with Disabilities" as a topic for development of a new CME module.
- Scott noted that stimulant medications are still very hard for families to find. WI CPCP clinicians can assist PCPs with alternative medications, but supply issues are an ongoing problem everywhere. WI CPCP leaders will bring the issue of stimulant medication shortages up at every opportunity with government officials.
- o Karen asked what families can do while waiting for treatment to start. Dr. Kim offered the Second Opinion Clinic as an option for child psychiatry needs. PCPs can refer their patients to Dr. Kim at this clinic for one visit.

Next Meeting Wednesday January 15, 2025, at 12:15 PM